

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/benedict-anyalenkeya-04b3512a (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Banking
Financial Reporting
Strategy

Honors-Awards

ICAN 2ND BEST PRIZE WINNER IN NIGERIA 1998

Benedict Anyalenkeya

MD/CEO at NEW CAPITAL COOPERATIVE SOCIETY

Summary

A Technology/Digital Business Creator, Innovator and Business Development Professional with skills and experience in Digital Banking, Credit Management, Information Technology Governance, IT Audit and Securities, Software design and Management, Digital Forensics, Accounting and ebusiness with a strong affinity for business development, product research, IT strategy design and support

With over 23 Years of industry experience in Consulting, Manufacturing and Banking.

My latter experiences has been in the banking industry, having over 11 years of sound IT industry experience and several years of retail banking experience covering technology planning, deployment and management of enterprise-wide infrastructure, Remittances, Retail product sales, Electronic Banking, Product Management and Project Management. With participation ranging from team member to group leadership.

Significant achievement include, designing and deploying and signature capture application that saved over ₦=200Million in 2002, implementing one of the first ebanking products in the Nigerian banking Industry covering Telephone banking, mobile banking, debit and Credit card scheme.

Others include designing a card unique scheme that generated over ₦=18billion in 6 months, growing an Institution's ATM network from 21 to 265 in a record 3 months, implementing a POS scheme that moved the bank's industry ranking from 7th to 2nd in POS Efficiency

Ben is part of the team that implemented the first robust Transaction Banking platform by a local bank in Nigeria covering Payments, Collections, Liquidity Management and Trade.

His current area of research interest is Financial Inclusion, Digital Forensics and Blockchain Management

Specialities

- Product Design and Development
- Project Management
- Sales
- Technology Strategy
- Digital Banking

Experience

NEW CAPITAL COOPERATIVE SOCIETY

MD/CEO

January 2019 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Lagos

ACCION NIGERIA

Chief Information Officer

July 2017 - December 2018 (1 year 6 months)

Anthony Village Lagos Nigeria

Technology and Digital Banking Management

Unity Bank Plc

Group Head eBusiness

March 2014 - June 2017 (3 years 4 months)

Abuja

First City Monument Bank Plc

Head wholesale channels

March 2006 - March 2014 (8 years 1 month)

Lagos

Sterling Bank Plc

Head Ebusiness

January 2004 - April 2006 (2 years 4 months)

Continental Trust Bank Plc (Now part of UBA)

Head Software & Strategy

August 2001 - December 2003 (2 years 5 months)

Education

Yaba College of Technology
HND, Accountancy · (1995 - 1997)

Federal Polytechnic Nekede Owerri
OND, Accounting · (1992 - 1994)